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Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 9:16 AM

To: 'Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@aig.com'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: 7152081724SG_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SCU 868S(OI) AND SJQ 

2459P(TP) ON 12/11/2017

Attachments: SJQ2459P.mp4; RE: Your Ref: SCU 868S_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCU 868S AND SJQ 

2459P ON 12.11.2017 

Your Ref: 7152081724SG 

Our Ref: CC6/AIG17022108/T1pb3 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SCU 868S(OI) AND SJQ 2459P(TP) ON 12/11/2017 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

TP reported that green light was in his favour when he drove off from newton road and collided with OI vehicle. 

Enclosed copy of TP CCTV footage for your review. 

 

OI reported that he was driving along the middle lane of the roundabout when TP suddenly collided onto his left 

rear portion of his vehicle. No CCTV footage or accident photos provided by OI till date. 

 

Based on TP CCTV footage, after review, we observed OI vehicle was travelling on the roundabout when TP 

vehicle,which was moving off from newton road with green light in its favour, collided onto OI vehicle.  

 

We had spoken to the Insured where he confirmed that at the material time, he was travelling at the said location as 

reported when TP vehicle was entering into the roundabout and collided onto his rear left portion of his vehicle. OI 

strongly disputed and refused to settle as he believed that his vehicle which was already in the roundabout has 

precedence. Enclosed copy of email from our insured for your perusal. 

 

We are of the view that OI version is more credible and based on the TP CCTV footage, the above scenario best fits 

in BOLA 12. 

 

 
 

As such, we intend to reject the TP claim. 

 

For your approval and/or further instructions please. 
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Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


